From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 10:31 AM

To: kharrison@usbr.gov

Subject: Fwd: CSAMP/CAMT documents

Attachments: CSAMP Purpose_FINAL_2-13-17.pdf; ATT00002.html; CSAMP Membership.pdf;

ATT00004.html

FYI, in response to a Trinity ROC band question about CSAMP documents.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bruce DiGennaro <bruce@essexpartnership.com>
Date: January 4, 2018 at 10:26:51 AM PST

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>
Subject: RE: CSAMP/CAMT documents

Garwin,
Yes, see:

http://www.water.ca.gov/environmentalservices/csamp.cfm

We don't post everything here, but it has significant docs like our annual reports, SST report, peer
reviews and original filings to the court.

I've attached two additional docs that might be also useful, that aren't on the website, but should be:
1. CSAMP Purpose
2. Current Membership

Hope that helps. Let me know if you are looking for anything else in particular.

Bruce

Bruce DiGennaro

Program Manager

Collaborative Science and Adaptive Management Program
Resources Building, Rm 1148

1416 Ninth Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

(401) 835-1185 (cell)

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal [mailto:garwin.yip@noaa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 9:36 AM



http://www.water.ca.gov/environmentalservices/csamp.cfm

To: Bruce DiGennaro <bruce@essexpartnership.com>
Subject: CSAMP/CAMT documents

Bruce,

Is there a website where CSAMP and CAMT efforts are posted? I’'m at a reinitiation of consultation
meeting and some folks asked if there is a repository of the CSAMP efforts. Thanks.

Sent from my iPad



